2ES.

Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

April 20, 2011

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: SK9ITR24001

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Itron Electricity Metering, Inc., for evaluation
of their model ITR24001 for single limited modular approval certification under FCC Part 15.247.

The ITR24001 is a stand-alone 802.11b/g/n module consisting of a single shielded enclosure which is
designed to be integrated into specific host devices. The ITR24001 was tested in full to the requirements
of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in compliance.

The ITR24001 can be collocated and transmit simultaneously with Itron Electricity Metering, Inc. FCC
ID:SK9ITR9002 and either Sierra Wireless CDMA modem FCC ID: N7N-MC5728 or Sierra Wireless GSM
/ GPRS modem FCC ID: N7NMC8790 in the Itron Electricity Metering, Inc. Prism Cell Relay host device.
Radiated inter-modulation testing was performed for all combinations of simultaneous transmission and
found to be in compliance. MPE calculations showing compliance for all simultaneous transmit
combinations is also provided.

Sincerely,

W S bl

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



